Memo

To: City Council
From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director
cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager

Date: 2/3/21

Re: Design & Build Playground — Woodbury Park

Parks & Recreation received five bids for a design & build playground at Woodbury Park. The
current play structure is 20+ years old and repair parts have become obsolete. This project was
an action item from the recently adopted Parks & Recreation Master Plan. The total project
budget amount for the design & build playground is $336,000.

The five bids received were very close in pricing to the total project budget of $336,000. Parks
& Recreation staff along with the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board have went through the
bids in depth to incorporate the best playground design for the park.

Both A to Z Recreation and Churchich Recreation really stood out for their design and
amenities they proposed. They also provided a detailed bid along with meeting the scope of
work requested by the City. Both companies are revered as one of the top manufactures in the
playground industry.

Through this process it was a unanimous decision by staff along with the Parks & Recreation
Advisory Board in recommending A to Z Recreation the bid for the Design & Build Playground
at Woodbury Park in the amount of $336,000 based on their creative play features, discounted
playground equipment and entire pour in place safety surface.



Woodbury Playground - Design & Build

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET - $336,000

Vendor Option #1 Option #2 Option #3 Option #4
PlayWell $327,149.99 $334,844.43 $336,000 $323,499.91
Vendor Option #1 Option #2
Recreation Plus $336,000 $336,000
Vendor Option #1 Option #2
Summit Recreation $333,384 $334,282
Vendor Option #1 Option #2 Option #3
A to Z Recreation $336,000 $336,000 $336,000
Vendor Option #1 Option #2 Option #3
Churchich Recreation $335,835.39 $335,631.80 $328,489.36
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